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Question 1: What does “access control” refer to? what is its scope? 

Answer: It is to manage the services; for the user it is transparent. 

  

Question 2 What does “session management” refer to? 

Answer: General criteria of Ceibal's security policy. 

Question 3 Which is the system reference for the new service? 

Answer: Cisco Umbrella. 

 

Question 4 Who is concerned by the technical requirements regarding information security?  

Answer: These are general and only administrators are concerned; end-users are not 
concerned.  

 

It is recommended to upload the offer well in advance of the opening time: 

Reminder of process deadlines: 

Deadline for queries:  Friday 3 September, 2021, 5  p. m. 

Tender Opening Date:  Thursday 9 September, 2021, 11  a.m.  


